



Lizette Sanchez <lizette.sanchez@co.hidalgo.tx.us>

Fwd: Requesting DA's Approval of FY 2025 Sullivan City Street Improvement Project Construction Contract

1 message

Jenny Anita <jenny.anita@co.hidalgo.tx.us>
To: Lizette Sanchez <lizette.sanchez@co.hidalgo.tx.us>

Thu, Aug 6, 2026 at 9:50 AM

Please print and add to the Agenda. Thank you!

Respectfully,
Anita Jenny
CDBG Division Manager III
Hidalgo County - Urban County Program
1916 Tesoro St., Pharr, Texas 78577
Phone: (956) 787-8127 x 2260
Website: <https://www.hidalgocounty.us/618/Urban-County>

----- Forwarded message -----

From: **Victor M. Garza** <victor.garza@da.co.hidalgo.tx.us>
Date: Thu, Aug 6, 2026 at 9:47 AM
Subject: Re: Requesting DA's Approval of FY 2025 Sullivan City Street Improvement Project Construction Contract
To: Jenny Anita <jenny.anita@co.hidalgo.tx.us>
Cc: Robert Vina <robert.vina@da.co.hidalgo.tx.us>, Joel Rivera <joel.rivera@co.hidalgo.tx.us>, Steven de la Garza <steven.delagarza@co.hidalgo.tx.us>

Ms. Anita,

Our office has reviewed the Construction Contract, General Conditions and Supplemental General Conditions for the Sullivan City Street Improvement Project. The Contract is approved as to form. Let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Respectfully,

Victor M. Garza
Chief Administrative Attorney
Hidalgo County Criminal District Attorney's Office
Toribio "Terry" Palacios
Hidalgo County, Texas
100 East Cano Street
Edinburg, Texas 78539

(956) 292-7000 EXT. 8185
(956) 292-7619 FAX
victor.garza@da.co.hidalgo.tx.us

The information contained in this e-mail may be 1.SUBJECT TO THE ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGE; 2.ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT; and/or 3.CONFIDENTIAL. It is intended only for the individual or entity designated above. Any distribution, copying, or use of or reliance upon the information contained in this e-mail by or to anyone other than the recipient designated above by the sender is unauthorized and strictly prohibited. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS COMMUNICATION IN ERROR, PLEASE ADVISE THE SENDER BY REPLY E-MAIL TO victor.garza@da.co.hidalgo.tx.us AND DELETE THE COMMUNICATION.

On Thu, Jul 30, 2026 at 3:18 PM Jenny Anita <jenny.anita@co.hidalgo.tx.us> wrote:
Good afternoon Mr. Garza,

I have attached the **FY 2025 Sullivan Street Improvements Project Construction Contract** along with the supporting documents for your review and approval. The construction contract is with **Elite Grading & Paving**, for a total amount of **\$84,285.00**. The engineer for this project is by **Izaguirre Engineering Group, LLC**.

Should you have any questions or require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me. Thank you!

Respectfully,
Anita Jenny
CDBG Division Manager III
Hidalgo County - Urban County Program
1916 Tesoro St., Pharr, Texas 78577
Phone: (956) 787-8127 x 2260